RE: Proposed March BLQ BID board meeting dates

Subject: RE: Proposed March BLQ BID board meeting dates

From: "Segal, Jacob" <jsegal@standardmanagement.com>

Date: 02/23/2018 11:39 AM

To: Moises Gomez <moises@lani.org>, "Ana M. Ricardo"
<mtliveentertainment@gmail.com>, Don Swartz <donswartz@cox.net>, "Fr.
John Bakas" <frbakas@stsophia.org>, Leonardo Magana
<maganaleonardo@hotmail.com>, Marc Tavakoli <marc@mdtproperties.com>,
Vanessa Rivera <vrivera@saintthomasla.org>

CC: Rebecca <rebecca@lani.org>, "John Kopatsis (kopatsis@gmail.com)"
<kopatsis@gmail.com>

March 26th,

jacob

From: Moises Gomez [mailto:moises@lani.org]

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Ana M. Ricardo; Don Swartz; Fr. John Bakas; Segal, Jacob; Leonardo Magana; Marc
Tavakoli; Vanessa Rivera

Cc: Rebecca; John Kopatsis (kopatsis@gmail.com)

Subject: Proposed March BLQ BID board meeting dates

Hello members of the BLQ BID board,

I have begun making arraignments for the BID board meeting and I wanted to check on your
availability for the following two dates:

Monday, March 19 from 4:00 pm to 6:00 pm

Monday, March 26 from 4:00 pm to 6:00 pm

I have checked with John Kopatsis at the Huffington Center and both days are open and
available.

Please respond with your availability. Once the date has been arraigned, I will update
the BLQ website and send out invitations to the various council members persons offices
and associated local entities.
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Sincerely,

Moises Gomez
Program Manager
BLQ BID Program Manager

http://blgbid.org <http://blgbid.org/>

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative
800 Figueroa St., Suite 970

Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 627-1822 ext. 13

(323) 200-9132 Mobile

(213) 627-1821 Fax

moises@lani.org <mailto:moises@lani.org>

www.lani.org <http://www.lani.org/>
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